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Malave, Erin - LD%QIX)@%E(QHZ _____

From: Stacy Vazquez [svazquez@floridalegal.net]

Sent:  Tuesday. Novemper 09, 2010 2:51 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: A+ Fire Alarm Systems, LLC

Please change our physical and/or mailing address of A+ Fire Alarm
Systems, LLC and it's registered agent (Stacy E. Vazquez) and President,
Roy W. Vazquez to. 9325 SW 179 Terrace, Miami, Florida 33157 in lieu of
our PO Box which we just shut down.

Thank you.

Staev I Vazgues

Lesal Assisiant .

Fradue W, Garvett, Fsq.

aceit A Siver Esg

Siver Garvett & Henkel, P A,
VBOOT Ol Chinter Road, Suoite 600
Misrme Ficnga 33157

Tel 305 377 a8i?

rax 305 277 da0d

Wehsite www floridalegal nef
I minl. svazquez@flondalegal.net
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CONPIDENTAITY 1GTD Thonformation contained i this ransmission from the law firm of Silver, Garvett & Henkel, P A, may be
preEgcd et confiental pdionmation: and s miended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message
oot i niendded recmen! wou are heredy notfed that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this cammunication 1s strictly
prettted ysu hawe racewved this rangmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this cemmunication
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